

Market Renewal

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 12:03:04 -0400
Attachments: Tracked - revised - Consolidated - Document 2017 for Energy's Review_v3docx (36.86 kB)

Hey – here is the number we talked about using for market renewal. (Password for the doc is Confederation17)

- The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) plans for the province's electricity needs, balances supply and demand in real time, and administers conservation programs. The IESO estimates that its Market Renewal initiative would yield total net benefits of between **\$2.2 billion and \$5.2 billion** over a ten year period starting in 2021.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745